
From: 	 L ATF 
To: 	 Martin, Steve K. 
Sent: 	 3/31/2011 3:40:32 PM 
Subject: 	 PHX presentation (final) draft presented on 030510.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional 
Attachments: 	PHX presentation (final) draft presented on 030510.pdf 
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Field Intelligence Support Team - Southwest Border 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
Intelligence Operations Specialist 
Office: ATF Cell: 
Fax: 	'.202-64, 8-9682 
Email: 	 ATF 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named 
above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified 

information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. 
Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is 

strictly prohibited. 
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